Re: last minute res--bw--zatania bonner 7/8/2022 standard ocean view urgent

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 08/07/2022 07:40

Hello,

FYI; I moved Bonner/Jackson to TW OFK (Ocean Front King) They requested a King so we moved them and did a name change.
Thank You,

Cathy

----- Original Message -----

From: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:42:12 PM

Subject: Re: last minute res--bw--zatania bonner 7/8/2022 standard ocean view urgent

OK

————— Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:41:32 PM
Subject: Fwd: Re: last minute res--bw--zatania bonner 7/8/2022 standard ocean view urgent

go a head and book it

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: Re: last minute res--bw--zatania bonner 7/8/2022 standard
ocean view urgent
Date: 07/07/2022 11:30
From: "Cathryn J. Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: Reservations <reservations@rooms191.com>

Cc: Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

I have a cancel for OFE at CDS #260196
----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:22:54 PM
Subject: Fwd: last minute res--bw--zatania bonner 7/8/2022 standard

ocean view urgent

just checking if we heard anything on this

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: last minute res--bw--zatania bonner 7/8/2022 standard ocean
view urgent
Date: 07/07/2022 06:51
From: reservations@rooms1@1.com
To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

please book the room and tour

thanks
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